
PICKLEWEED ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

Wednesday, February 7, 2024 
7:00 P.M. 

Attend in Person at Albert J. Boro Community Center, Meeting Room 3 
50 Canal Street, San Rafael, CA 94901 

-OR –

Watch on Zoom Webinar: https://tinyurl.com/PWAC-2-7-2024 
Telephone: (669)900-9128 
Meeting ID: 933 3089 5431 

CALL TO ORDER 

MINUTES 
1. Approve regular meeting minutes of October 4, 2023

MEETING OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 
2. Public Comment from the in-person audience regarding items not listed on the agenda.

Speakers are encouraged to limit comments to 2 minutes.

MATTERS BEFORE THE COMMITTEE 
If necessary to assure completion of the following items, the Chairperson may establish time limits 
for the presentations by individual speakers. 

3. Co-Sponsorship Applications and Final Reports

A. Marin YMCA: YMCA Summer Camp @ Al Boro Community Center

4. Review Proposed 2024 Pickleweed Advisory Committee Meeting 

Schedule
COMMITTEE REPORTS AND COMMENTS 
5. Other brief reports on any meetings or community events attended by the Committee

members.

STAFF COMMENTS 
6. Updates and Events of Interest

NEXT REGULAR MEETING:  April 3, 2024 (In Person- Albert J. Boro Community Center) 

ADJOURNMENT 

Notice 
Any records relating to an agenda item, received by a majority or more of the Committee less than 72 hours before the 
meeting, shall be available for inspection online and in the Albert J. Boro Community Center placed with other agenda-
related materials on the table in front of the [location prior to the meeting. Sign Language interpreters may be requested 
by calling (415) 485-3066 (voice), emailing city.clerk@cityofsanrafael.org or using the California Telecommunications 
Relay Service by dialing “711”, at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting. Copies of documents are available in 
accessible formats upon request. To request Spanish language interpretation, please submit an online form at 
https://www.cityofsanrafael.org/request-for-interpretation/. To allow individuals with environmental illness or multiple 
chemical sensitivity to attend the meeting/hearing, individuals are requested to refrain from wearing scented products. 



PICKLEWEED ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

Miercoles, Febrero 7,2024 
7:00 P.M. 

Reunion Hibrida: 
Asista en persona en el Centro Comunitario Albert J. Boro, Salón de reunión 3 

50 Canal Street 

-OR –

Vea en Zoom: https://tinyurl.com/PWAC-2-7-2024 
Telefono: (669)900-9128 

ID de reunion: 933 3089 5431 

Llamar a Orden 

MINUTOS 
1. Aprobar los minutos de la reunión ordinara del 4 de Octubre, 2023

REUNIÓN ABIERTA AL PÚBLICO 

2. Comentarios públicos de la audiencia en persona sobre temas que no figuran en la agenda..
Los comentarios no pueden durar más de 2 minutos

ASUNTOS ANTE EL COMITÉ 
Si es necesario para asegurar la finalización de los siguientes puntos, el presidente puede 
establecer límites de tiempo para las presentaciones de los oradores individuales. 

3. Aplicaciones de Copatrocino y reportes finales

A. Marin YMCA: YMCA campamento del Verano en Centro Comunitario Albert J Boro

4. Revisar el calendario de reuniones del Comité Asesor de Pickleweed propuesto para 

2024

INFORMES Y COMENTARIOS DEL COMITÉ 

5. Otros informes breves sobre las reuniones o eventos comunitarios a los que asistan los
miembros del Comité.

COMENTARIOS DEL PERSONAL 
6. Actualizaciones y eventos de interés

PRÓXIMA REUNIÓN ORDINARIA:  Abril 5, 2024 (En Persona- Centro Comunitario Albert J 
Boro) 

APLAZAMIENTO 

Noticia 
Cualquier registro relacionado con un tema de la agenda, recibido por una mayoría o más del Comité menos de 72 horas 
antes de la reunión, estará disponible para su inspección en línea y en el Centro Comunitario Albert J. Boro colocado con 

otros materiales relacionados con la agenda sobre la mesa. frente al [lugar antes de la reunión. Se pueden solicitar 
intérpretes de lenguaje de señas llamando al (415) 485-3066 (voz), enviando un correo electrónico a 

city.clerk@cityofsanrafael.org o utilizando el Servicio de retransmisión de telecomunicaciones de California marcando 
"711", al menos 72 horas antes de la reunión. Las copias de los documentos están disponibles en formatos accesibles a 
pedido. Para solicitar interpretación en español, envíe un formulario en línea en https://www.cityofsanrafael.org/request-
for-interpretation/. Para permitir que las personas con enfermedades ambientales o sensibilidad química múltiple asistan 

a la reunión/audiencia, se solicita a las personas que se abstengan de usar productos perfumados. 





 

2 
 

Minutes approved as submitted. 

2. Approve rescheduled meeting minutes of June 28, 2023 
 
Member Yost moved and Member Sprague seconded, to approve the meetings minutes 
of June 28, 2023. 

AYES: Members: Hau-Guiterrez, Sprague, Tanchez, Vasquez, Yost 
NOES:   Members: None 
ABSENT:  Members: Ceballos, Palacios 
ABSTAINED: Members: None 
 
Minutes approved as submitted. 

 

MEETING OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 

 
Public Comment from the audience regarding items not listed on the agenda 

  
 None. 
 
MATTERS BEFORE THE COMMITTEE 
If necessary, to assure completion of the following items, the Chairperson may establish time 
limits for the presentations by individual speakers. 
 

3. Special Presentations 
 

A. Summer and Fall Program Overview – Stephen Rogers, Recreation Program 
Coordinator 

  
 Chair Mason introduced Stephen Rogers who presented the Summer and Fall 
 Program Overview report. 
 
 Staff responded to questions from the Members. 
 
 Public Comment: None 
 

Member Sprague moved and Member Vasquez seconded, to approve the 
Summer and Fall Program Overview report. 

AYES: Members: Hau-Guiterrez, Sprague, Tanchez, Vasquez,             
Yost 

NOES:   Members: None 
ABSENT:  Members: Ceballos, Palacios 
ABSTAINED: Members: None 
 
Motion Approved 

 



 

3 
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS AND COMMENTS 

4. Other brief reports on any meetings, conferences, and/or seminars attended by 
 the Commission members. 

 Member Yost attended Porch Fest. 
 

Member Sprague’s boys have been attending the Basketball Academy on  Saturdays.  
They have all been enjoying the program in the gym. 

 
 Member Vasquez attended a meeting to discuss updating the Wi-Fi in the Canal 
 neighborhood and possibly bringing in another carrier. 
 
STAFF COMMENTS 

 
5. Updates and Events of Interest 

Chair Mason provided the following updates: 

 

California State Parks shared last month that the National Park Service provided final 
approval for our Land and Water Conservation Fund grant for the Pickleweed Park 
Enhancement Project.   

o The grant will provide $4.2 M to help support numerous improvements to the 

Park.  We are gratefully for the support of L&R Director Catherine Quffa, 

Assistant Director Craig Veramay, DPW and the support of City Management 

and the City Council.   

o We are expecting to hear on the CleanCA grant we applied for soon.   

o Currently, City staff have reviewed the 65% plans for the project and are 

providing feedback to our consultant GATES Associates 

 

Movie Night Overview 9/22 
o The Super Mario Bros Movie  

o Community Outreach with multiple City departments, T.A.M., Merit, County of 

Marin Division on Aging and Adult Services – Latino Outreach, Multicultural 

Center of Marin, and Marin Healthcare District. 

o Voces del Canal conducted movie related art activities, face painting, and 

support at most of the outreach booths 

 

Gearing up for Dia de los Muertos 
o TAY Radio (89.9 FM, 90.5 FM and on Facebook Live and YouTube) had an hour 

interview about the event. 

o Car Procession 10/21 

o Main Event 11/4 

 

Soccer Field 1 is closed for two weeks so that Parks can do some repairs. 



 

4 
 

PG&E will be using Field 2 starting December 1, weather permitting, for tower repair 
now, and next year replacement but will not need field.  Will make signs for us and have 
flaggers during construction. 
 
We are working with Buckelew Programs who received a donation of bicycles from 

Redwood Credit Union.  We will receive seven bicycles, helmets, bike locks and a 

safety manual and in working with our YMCA afterschool program, have identified 

children who could use the bicycles the most.  

 

Time limit on two shoreline parking spaces- Will be posted 4 hours 

 

The Boards and Commission Holiday Party Wednesday, 12/06/2023 

 

Craig Veramay gave an update on the canal mural proposal.  Next step is to take care 

of some maintenance that came up then pick a date to take it to City Council. 

 

Mr. Veramay also gave an update on the library needs of the City.  The Board of Library 

Trustees is looking at renovating the Carnegie Library downtown or building a new 

library at a new location, which would be a Library and Community Center at the B St. 

location.  They are also looking at the Pickleweed Library and the needs there. 

 

The last update was there are 7 or 8 vacancies is the City of San Rafael Boards and 

Commissions and hoped the board would share the opportunities with others. 

 

Staff responded to questions from the members. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Chair Mason adjourned the meeting at 7:53 p.m. 

 

 

___________________________________________ 
                                                                      BECKY ORDIN, Senior Administrative Assistant 
                                                                            

  
APPROVED THIS_____DAY OF___________, 2024 

 
___________________________________________ 

                                                                        Catherine Quffa, Library & Recreation Director 



 
PICKLEWEED ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

AGENDA REPORT 
 
 
 

 February 7, 2024 
Item # 3.A. 

 
 
 

TITLE: YMCA Summer Camp @ Al Boro Community Center 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION   
It is recommended that the Pickleweed Advisory Committee grant the YMCA a fee 
reduction or waiver for use of the rooms necessary to conduct a summer camp program 
for Canal children at the Albert J. Boro Community Center and Pickleweed Park 
Monday through Friday, June 17 to July 26, 2024 (closed for holidays June 19 and July 
4), with permission for staff to grant additional space on a day-to-day basis, depending 
on availability.  
 
 
BACKGROUND  
Since 2021, the Albert J. Boro Community Center & Pickleweed Park has co-sponsored 
the San Rafael City Schools and YMCA partnership to offer a needed summer program 
for Canal youth.  

 

Both the YMCA and San Rafael City Schools hope to continue this partnership in 
supporting Canal families with a summer program in 2024.  Their proposal is to serve 
70 school identified students where campers “will be provided with an enriching, safe 
and fun camp environment where they can grow emotionally and physically.”  

 

The application requests use of many of the Center’s rooms and amenities.  As was 
done in the past, in order to accommodate other programming in the facility, staff 
recommends granting the YMCA enough rooms for them to successfully base daily 
activities.  Should the committee agree, additional rooms, primarily the gymnasium, 
could then be granted on a daily, space available basis.  Generally, the activity fits well 
in the Center’s schedule and is very much needed in the community. 

 

 



 
Page 2 of 2 

DISCUSSION 

While the Pickleweed Advisory Committee reviews the Co-sponsorship Application, 
representatives from the YMCA will be present to provide a program overview and 
support their application which is before the Committee.  Committee members will then 
have an opportunity to ask questions of the applicant. 

 

The Pickleweed Advisory Committee has the authority to grant a fee reduction (25%, 
50%, 75%, or other), grant a full fee-waiver, reject the application and ask applicant to 
resubmit with additional information, or reject the co-sponsorship application all 
together. 

 

  

FISCAL IMPACT   

The non-profit value of a full co-sponsorship totals $21,630.00 while still retaining space 
for other programs.  A fee reduction or waiver would potentially result in lost revenue to 
the City should a paying program be interested in renting the facility at that time.  The 
YMCA has agreed to reimburse the City the Facility Attendant Fee of $25/hour for 
opening the Center an hour early in the morning, totaling $700.00 for the summer. 

 

      
 
ALTERNATIVE ACTION 
Any other action as determined by the Committee.  
 
 
Submitted by: 

 
Steve Mason 
Senior Recreation Supervisor  
 
Attachments: 
YMCA Summer 2024 
 Application Packet and Final Report 



11/15/2023 Page 9 of 16 

ALBERT J. BORO COMMUNITY CENTER 
CO-SPONSORSHIP APPLICATION 

Section I-About the Applicant Agency 

Date Submitted: ________________     Revision Dates (if applicable) ___________________________ 

Title of Program:  _____________________________________________________________________ 

Co-sponsoring agency or individual:  _____________________________________________________ 

Address:  ___________________________________________________________________________ 

Telephone:  _  Ext.  _______________ 

Email:  _____________________________________________ 

Website:  ___________________________________________________________________________ 

Non-Profit 501c3 Number: ___ 

Principal contacts: 

Name:  _________________________  Phone:  _ __  Email:  _ 

Is this a first time program at Pickleweed? Yes No 

 If no, start date of original program:  __________________  Location:  ________________________ 

Most recently approved final report must be attached. 

Section II-About the Program 

General Statement about the Program.   Provide a background statement or statement of the problem that 
describes the challenges, behaviors or issues you hope to resolve or improve 

11/27/2023
YMCA @ Al Boro

YMCA of San Francisco; Marin Branch

1500 Los Gamos Drive

ymcasf.org/marin

Marissa Williams

1/4/2023 Albert J. Boro Community Center

In partnership with the San Rafael City Schools we will provide a safe and enriching 
environment for the students at Bahia Vista and San Pedro. We provide academic support, 
enrichment activities and social-emotional support for the youth.





 11/15/2023  Page 11 of 16 

Section III Outcomes and Measurements 
 

List your expected outcome(s) for this program, and how you will measure your progress/success in meeting 
each outcome. Refer to the applicant guidelines for samples of outcome and measurement statements.  
Each outcome statement and measurement should be individually numbered.   
 

Outcome Statement 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Measurement for Outcome 

 

 

 

 
Measurements: 

 
How do you plan to track attendance?  Attach a copy of your form. 

 

 

Campers will engage with new ideas, materials and experiences. Children in our program will 
feel a sense of belonging and ownership in our program. Campers will be provided with an 
enriching, safe and fun camp environment where they can grow emotionally and physically. 

Program Quality Assessment and Parent surveys

San Rafael City Schools: Aeries Attendance (Online)
YMCA: Sign in and out Sheets



 11/15/2023  Page 12 of 16 

Client Satisfaction: 
 
What evaluation or survey forms will you use for client satisfaction?  Attach copy. 

 

 
What other forms or measurement tools will you use?  Attach copy. 

 

 

Section IV Faculty/Leaders 
 

Names, titles and contact information for key faculty/leaders other than listed in Section I 

   

 

Section V Partners and Support 
 

List partners and any cash or in-kind support for this project (Refer to the attached guidelines regarding 
potential payment of user fees to the Albert J. Boro Community Center.)  

 
Partners        Dollar Amount      Detail In-Kind  

   

Parent Surveys from the school district and the YMCA.

PQMI: Parent & Children Surveys

Marissa Williams: Community Prorams Director; mwilliams@ymcasf.org
Mike Taylor: Expanded Learning Opportunities Coordinator; mtaylor@srcs.org
Bethel Gebreyesus: Camp Director; bgebreyesus@ymcasf.org

San Rafael City Schools: Stephanie Kloos; Mike 
Taylor

$106,000



 11/15/2023  Page 13 of 16 

 
Attach a program budget. 

 

Section VI Attachments 
 
List all attachments submitted with this application 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 PQMI (parent & child surveys), Parent enrichment survey, Sign in/out sheets, Program Budget



 11/15/2023  Page 14 of 16 

 
ALBERT J. BORO COMMUNITY CENTER 

FINAL PROGRAM REPORT 
FOR CO-SPONSORED PROGRAMS 

 
 (Use as many pages as necessary to address the required elements.  Please number each one.) 

 

 
Program Name: 

 

 
Report prepared by: 
 
Name  _____________________________   Title  ___________________________________________ 

 
Date submitted:  __________________________________ 
 
Date program completed:  __________________________ 
 
How many total people were served? _________________ 
 
A.  Outcomes:  List each numbered outcome from your application and describe your success in meeting 
each outcome. 

 

Marissa Williams

YMCA @ Al Boro

Community Programs Director

1/11/2024

58

7/28/2023

1.In partnership with SRCS we provided the youth in the community a safe and enriching 
environment. 
2. The After school enrichments provided were art, STEAM, swim lessons, tennis lessons and 
had different independent contractors come and present to them. 
3.Children had a safe space - emotionally and physically. 
4. Children had a supportive environment where they can explore, learn and grow. 
5. Children interact positively with the staff and each other. 
6. Children engaged with new ideas and experiences. 
7. Over the summer the children went on different field trips, swam every week and the older 
children went on additional Friday field trips at different Marin County Parks.



 11/15/2023  Page 15 of 16 

 
B.  Measurements:  Describe the measurements and evaluation strategies you used for each outcome, and  
provide a summary or actual data analysis.  Attach relevant documents for each outcome and measurement 
strategy. 

 

 
C.  Success:  If you did not succeed in meeting your objectives, tell us why you think that happened, and 
what strategies you employed to change the situation, or are planning to change in the future. 

 

 
D.  Summary:  Briefly describe your overall satisfaction with your program and your reasoning, what 
highlights you would like to bring to the Board’s attention, and any general comments about your program. 

 

Surveys were conducted through the association, but no parents from the program responded to 
the survey. Next year we will have them printed and an event, so the parents can fill it out at pick
up and with assitance.  I do not have access to the surveys conducted by San Rafael City 
Schools. We've maintained our partnership with SRCS to operate programs at the Al Boro 
Community Center.

I think that parents did not fill out the survey because they were only offered online. Next year we will 
have the surveys printed as well and have an event where parents can come fill it out at pick up, during 
the last week of camp.

Al Boro YMCA provides a safe, nurturing, and enriching experience. At the Al Boro YMCA children from 
two different schools come together and become apart of the YMCA. We offer a rotation of different 
arts & crafts and games when the kids are on site. 

Over the summer, through swimming and field trips children are given the unique opportunity to learn, 
grow and explore places that may be new and unfamiliar to them. Many of the youth are still learning how
to swim. For many of the youth this past summer they went out into nature throughout Marin County.
The progression and growth as they familiarize themselves with the swimming pool each week 
is truly heartwarming. Each week when we go on different field trips the children face consistently light up
with excitment. It's so rewarding to see the children interact in new environments, with new people and 
continue to build community with each other.



Expense 6 week summer session # Per Youth

Staffing $56,154.58 70 $802.21

Transportation $10,800.00 70 $154.29

Supplies $15,000.00 70 $214.29

Program entrance fees $10,000.00 70 $142.86

Admin $14,554.01 70 $207.91

TOTAL $106,508.59 $1,419.78



Program Sign-In/Out

Printed on 1/19/2024

Location: &=Master.TREX1__COURSE_OPTION_TREX1__LOCATION_NAME

Course Option: &=Master.TREX1__COURSE_OPTION_NAME

Start Date: End Date: &=Master.TREX1__COURSE_OPTION_END_DATE

Start Time: End Time: &=Master.TREX1__COURSE_OPTION_END_TIME

# Time Time Signature Time Signature Time Signature Time Signature

IN

OUT   

IN

OUT   

IN

OUT   

IN

OUT   

IN

OUT   

IN

OUT   

IN

OUT   

IN

OUT   

IN

OUT   

IN

OUT   

IN

OUT   

Thursday Friday

&=ProgramEnro

llmentExp.TREX

&=ProgramEnro

llmentExp TREX

Participant Name

Monday Tuesday Wednesday

6

3

4

9

10

7

8

11

1

2

Signature

5

&=Master.TREX1__COU OPTION START DATE

&=Master.TREX1__COU OPTION START TI E



Outdoor Equity Programs Grant- PARENT QUESTIONS 

Community Meeting Input  

 
Hello YMCA families, 
 

This letter is an important ask and invite to you to join us for a parent input session 
next Tuesday, December 5th from 5:00-6:00 pm at Al Boro in room ___. We will still 
have your child(ren) in the YMCA program and will provide dinner for you and your 

children at pick up. We hope that you will join us to answer some important questions 
about the type of programming you would like to see for your children. Specifically, we 
are looking to apply for an outdoor parks and rec grant to provide access to your 

children and families to participate in outdoor experiences at state parks and other 
public lands. 
 

Your input in the types of programs and experiences for which we ask for funding is of 
primary importance.  We want to hear from you. If you are unable to attend the in 
person session, we ask if you can take a few moments to read the questions below and 

even just jot down a few ideas you may have for each question and return to Anahi at 
Al Boro by end of program day Wednesday, December 6th. 
 

Thank you!  Our goal is to provide the best quality experiences for your child(ren). 
 

Your name:  
  
Question 1  

What types of activities would you find of benefit for youth in our community that take 
place here in our home community?  Examples can include community gardens, 
learning about environmental science, nature play and investigation at nearby parks, 

nature-based day camps and after-school programs, and swim lessons. What outdoor 
experiences would you like youth to take part in?  
  

Community nature spaces- gardens, places to explore in neighborhood to learn about 
nature differently. 
Games that don’t have equipment or tech- outside playing! 

Camp days 
Nature games and lessons 
 
 

  

Question 2:  
The grant also requires field trips to outdoor spaces to take place outside of our home 
community.  Examples include national parks like the Golden Gate National Recreation 

Area (Muir Woods, Marin Headlands, the Presidio), state parks, and other green 
spaces.    
  

What locations or experiences outside of our community are of interest?  Examples can 
include visiting the beach and ocean, taking part in kayaking, exploring nature, hiking, 
doing scientific studies of plants and animals, leading stewardship projects to help our 

parks, and visiting particular sites of interest.  
 



Go to different outdoor parks  
Learn how to hike 

Kayaking  
Field trips to educational places like beach, Golden Gate recreational areas like 
Headlands, Presidio.  

 Zoo- learn about animals being saved and why 
Science museums  
Walk/learn about Golden Gate  

 Aquariums! 
China Camp  
 

Question 3:  

Another component of the grant is activities either in or outside our community that 
include individuals from multiple generations.  This could be youth and their families or 
community activities open to all.  Examples include weekend trips to the YMCA’s 

overnight camp in the Santa Cruz Mountains, family events at local parks, and one-day 
field trips for the community.  
  

What outdoor family or multi-generational activities would be of interest of benefit to 
our community? Would these activities take place in our home community or outside 
the community?  

Camping at Samuel P Taylor 
Camping in Tahoe 
Swim lessons at the Y during program 

Discounted memberships for regular swim lessons at the Y  
Muir Woods 
Stinson Beach  

Mount Tam 
Family days and activities- picnics at parks 
Santa Cruz mountains camping! 

Family days at science museums and aquariums  
Family hikes and walks  
Family field games and sports days at parks 

Inverness Light house  
Bolinas camping  
Alcatraz 

China Camp 
 
  

Question 4:  
 What would you like for youth to get out of spending time in nature in our home 
community?  What about from trips outside our home community?  What would you like 

for the community to get from spending time in nature?  
 
Learn more about how to have fun in nature, remove from technology 

How to be safe and comfortable in nature 
Liking learning 
 

  
Question 5:  



 What do you think is important for the YMCA to know around engagement in outdoor 
spaces and the programs you’d like to engage in?  What else is important for us to 

consider in this area?  
Need free activities and options  
 

  
Close:  

Thank you for sharing your thoughts and feedback.  Your voices are fundamental in this 
process, and your feedback will be incorporated into the grant proposal.  
 











1. Branch Name:  
2. Are you a YMCA Member 

• Yes 
• No 

 

 
3. How would you rate your satisfaction with the following items.?  

 
 

1) Registration process 

2) Weekly communication (schedule and 
other important information) 

3) Camp Hours 
4) Drop-off & pick-up systems 

5) Fieldtrip locations 
6) Staff quality 

7) Program cost 
8) Overall camp experience 

Scale:  

• Not at all satisfied 
• Not satisfied 

• Neutral 
• Satisfied 

• Very satisfied  
 

 

 
4. How likely are you to refer your friends or family to Y Camp? 

 
• Not at all likely 

• Not likely 
• Neutral, I’m not sure  

• Likely 

• Very likely  

• Why would you recommend or not recommend Y Camp? ___ 

 
 

5. What other programs do your child(ren) participate in during the Summer at the Y or 
with other organizations?  ___ 

 
 

6. If there is a Y Camp staff member that you would like to recognize, please let us 
know who, and what made them stand out. ___ 

 

 
7. We love camp stories! Pleases feel free to share any other stories or suggestions with 

us here: ___ 
 

 
8. If you would like a Y staff member to give you a call about your camp stories or 

suggestions, please share your name and contact information here.  ___ 



 
PICKLEWEED ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

AGENDA REPORT 
 
 
 

 February 7, 2024 
Item #4 

 
 
 
TITLE: REVIEW OF THE 2024 PICKLEWEED ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MEETING SCHEDULE  
 
 
SUMMARY 

Annually, the Pickleweed Advisory Committee shall review its annual meeting schedule 
to consider canceling or rescheduling meetings due to holidays or other conflicts.   
 
 

RECOMMENDATION:   

It is recommended that the Pickleweed Advisory Committee review its meeting schedule 
for 2024 and revise as necessary. 
 

 

BACKGROUND:  

According to the Bylaws adopted by City Council, a minimum of five Pickleweed 
Advisory Committee meetings shall be scheduled annually. Typically, the meetings will 
be held on the first Wednesday of scheduled month, unless it conflicts with a holiday or 
scheduled event in which case it may be scheduled for the second Wednesday of the 
month at 7:00 p.m.  Annually, the Pickleweed Advisory Committee will review its 
meeting schedule to consider canceling or re-scheduling meetings due to holidays or 
other conflicts.  Meeting months have been selected to align with co-sponsorship 
application review dates. 
 
 

Pickleweed Advisory Committee 2024 Meeting Schedule 
 

February 7, 2024 
April 3, 2024 
June 5, 2024 

August 7, 2024 
October 2, 2024 



 
Page 2 of 2 

FISCAL IMPACT:  
None 

 
ALTERNATIVE ACTION 
Any other action as determined by the Committee. 
 
 
 
Submitted by: 

 
Steve Mason 
Senior Recreation Supervisor  
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Pickleweed Advisory Committee 2024 Meeting Schedule 






